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TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY-CORPUS CHRISTI 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 6300 OCEAN DRIVE 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78412 

 
 

RFP Number: 
RFP3-0001 

 

Beverage Services 
 

Addendum #2 
 
 

Vendor Questions & Answers 
 
 
The University has received the following questions from vendors. The corresponding department has 

provided answers for the questions provided within the allocated time to respond. The questions and 

answers should be considered incorporated as part of this Request for Proposal. Please see below: 

 

 
1. Question:  Largest question: Is this RFP for beverage exclusivity throughout the entire 

campus of TAMU – CC to include all vending, all athletics, all food service, all retail 

locations, the bookstore and Island Market? The below snip it’s, is why I ask, to me they 

could be contradictory. I am not understanding  the 2nd snip it at all as the Island Market is 

already offering non exclusive products of the current beverage supplier. 
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Answer:    For campus vending and fountain service & sales, the vendor will have 

exclusivity on everything, EXCEPT the Campus Store Islander Market. This is managed 

by Follett and their contract allows them to use their own vendor.  To secure the exclusive 

advertising and marketing rights through Athletics, please refer to Section 3.28 (p. 23) of 

the RFP. 

 

2. Question:  The RFP section above, around athletics advertising & marketing has me perplexed. 

Can you please explain? The RFP is requesting a 10 year term, above is referencing an annual 

award, is the annual award only for advertising & marketing and the awarded vendor of this 

RFP would still have Athletics beverage sales exclusivity? If not would TAMU-CC accept an 
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offer excluding TAMU – CC Athletics and  the Athletic asks as defined in RFP section 3.28 

Athletic Sponsorship on the RFP? 

Answer:   If the vendor wants exclusive advertising and marketing rights with Athletic, 

please refer to Section 3.28 (p.23) of the RFP.  This is not a requirement for the vending 

contract.  

 

3. Question:  Our intent would be to offer TAMU-CC an annual Sponsorship dollar amount and 

not to assign that   dollar amount to any certain bucket (Exclusivity, Athletic Scholarship, 

University Scholarship) but rather allow the University to do such, respecting they would know 

best. If this is not acceptable I would need to know how TAMU – CC would want the total 

sponsorship monies to be divided by percentages, as I do not believe this should be our 

decision. This is only in reference to total Sponsorship monies; we will designate a separate 

bucket for donations and marketing. 

 

Answer:   You may present the sponsorship dollar amount any way that you would prefer.  

 

 

4. Question:  As a rule, we no longer do 10 year contracts, would a 5-year contract with a potential 

mutually agreed to 5 year extension be acceptable? 

 

Answer:   Yes, a 5 year with potential for another 5 years is acceptable.   

 

 

5. Question:  For clarification on the below, TAMU – CC is requesting any sponsorship payment to be 

paid at the start of the beginning of the Contract Year June 1, 2023 and then requesting future 

sponsorship payments be paid on the Anniversary Date May 1, 30 days earlier then the Contract year? 

I am not sure I am understanding lump sum payment, if different from above please help me understand. 
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Answer:   This is an error.  All payments should be made on the contract start date- June 1st 

 

 

6. Question:  In an effort to propose the best possible offer to TAMU- CC while also recognizing all 

are of importance, if TAMU-CC can rank the below in order of importance to the University it would 

be helpful 

 
Answer:    Vending Prices  2 

Marketing Dollars  4 

Donations   3 

   Sponsorship funding    1 
    
    

 


